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Annual report College of Education 2006/2007 25.1: ocm44892577 /alumni/annual_report.html |online. 19 Full
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issues were labeled vol. 11,
some vol. 13. Volume
numbering apparently
vol. 4, no. 1 (2007 started over in 2005.
Aug 24) - vol. 4, Volume and issue
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request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0
000081279 2/2008: This State Library
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of Public Health, State of (financial Y 9.2 C84BD88862573CB006DB |No additional copies
Louisiana Legislative Auditor statement audit) |DW/ ocm47734071 DDO/$FILE/O00039AC.pdf [available. 3
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Economic Impact of the
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EILM/1 received photocopies from
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Economic impact of the Dept. of Economic July 0050414182509/www.louisi |no. on cover are for the LED
Louisiana music industry: Development, Louisiana Music rev.; [4 anamusic.org/Economiclmp |library, not part of the
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v/portal/Portals/O/planning/r
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200.5: http://www.deq.louisiana.go [2/2008ct: Core title. URLs
Environmental regulatory 33/pt. v/portal/tabid/1674/Default. |have been revised in State
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Environmental regulatory
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hazardous waste and 200.5: http://www.deq.louisiana.go
hazardous substance site 2008 (2007 Dec  |33/pt. v/portal/Portals/O/planning/r
remediation Dept. of Environmental Quality (31 rev.) VI/ ocm43562464 egs/title33/33V06.pdf Core title. 43 Full
Environmental regulatory NR
code: Office of the Secretary, 2008 (2007 Dec  |200.5:
subparts 1, 2, 3, and 4 Dept. of Environmental Quality (31 rev.) 33/pt. I/ [ocm29540316 Core title. 43 Full
Environmental regulatory http://www.deq.louisiana.go
code: title 33, environmental NR v/portal/Portals/O/planning/r |Core title. 2/2008: State
quality, part V. hazardous 2008 (2007 Dec  |200.5: egs/title33/33v05- Library catalog record
waste, subpart 1 Dept. of Environmental Quality (31 rev.) 33/pt V/ [ocm29040563 200801.pdf doesn't have URL. 43 Full
NR http://www.deq.louisiana.go
Environmental regulatory 200.5: v/portal/Portals/O/planning/r |Core title. URL may not be
code: Title 33, part IX, water 2008 (2007 Dec  |33/pt. egs/title33/33v09- in State Library catalog
quality, subparts 1, 2 and 3  |Dept. of Environmental Quality |31 rev.) IX/ ocm29041239 200801.pdf record. 43 Full
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Y 9.2 blicReports.nsf/493D210D9
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Fiscal highlights Legislative Fiscal Office 2005/2006 Y 1.7h: |ocm39034995 Fiscal%20Highlights.pdf Archive soon. 1
no. 8 (2008 Jan  |A
Fruit and vegetable market 29) - no. 16 (2008 |200.7/1 Direct
news service Dept. of Agriculture Feb 26) 9 nos. 0: ocm07393705 Mail
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vol. 2, no. 1 (2007 /pdfs/experience/April%202
Jan/Apr/2006 007%20Newsletter.pdf
Summary) - vol. 2, http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov
no. 2 + suppl. /pdfs/experience/August%?2 |2/2008: URLs for 2007
Dept. of Wildlife and Fisheries, [(2007 May/Aug) 2 [CoW 02007%20Gator%20Notes. |issues not in State Library
Gator notes Alligator Management Program|nos. 15.7/1: |ocm70787884 pdf catalog record. 14 Full
http://www.civilservice.la.go
no. 001721 (2008 VIPROGASST/Gencirc/Gen |2/3008: State Library
General circular Dept. of Civil Service Feb 18) CiS 1.4:{ocm06177835 circ.asp catalog record URL revised. |22 Full
Good news: the official
newsletter of Baton Rouge Baton Rouge Community vol. 3, no. 2 (2007 |ES 2/2008: Agency submits
Community College College June) 264.7/2: ocm76838889 only 1 to 3 copies. 3
Governor's Office of http://appl.lla.state.la.us/Pu
Homeland Security and 2008 Jan 9 blicReports.nsf/9580B99D1
Emergency Preparedness (agreed-upon Y 9.2 CBC7B3C862573C90057F |No additional copies
Public Assistance Program  [Legislative Auditor procedures report) |[HSEP/ 382/$FILE/00003900.pdf  |available. 3
vol. 50, no. 5
(2008 Feb 1) - val. |A
50, no. 8 (2008 200.7/1 Direct
Grain market news Dept. of Agriculture Feb 22) 4 nos. 4: ocm07393608 Mail
http://www.doe.state.la.us/I
2006 Summer - de/uploads/9884.pdf and
High school redesign High School Redesign 2007 Spring http://www.doe.state.la.us/I
commission report Commission Phase2 2nos. [E7.1: de/uploads/11051.pdf 19 Full
2008 1st extraord.
sess., nos. 1-3, 6-
8, 22-23, 27-29,
33,41, 43, 48, 52,
56, 58, 62, 64-65,
Legislature, House of 72-74, 78, 80, 89- |Y
House bills, engrossed Representatives 91 29 nos. 10.8b: |doc00510198 7 Full
2008 1st extraord.
Legislature, House of sess., nos. 1-64, |Y
House bills, original Representatives 78-97 84 nos. 10.8b: |doc00510193 7 Full
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2008 1st extraord.
Sess., nos. 6, 8,
23, 29, 41, 43, 56,
Legislature, House of 58, 64, 74, 78, 80, |Y
House bills, reengrossed Representatives 90 13 nos. 10.8b: |doc00518191 7 Full
Legislature, House of 2008 1st extraord. |Y
House bills, re-reengrossed [Representatives sess., no. 1 10.8b: |doc00518205 7 Full
House concurrent resolutions, [Legislature, House of 2008 1st extraord. [Y 10.8:
engrossed Representatives sess., no. 6 HRC/ |doc00518203 7 Full
v/HRHandbook/UpdateNotif
no. 2008-0001 ications/2008-0001.pdf
(2008 Feb 19) - and
no. 2008-0002 http://www.civilservice.la.go
(2008 Feb 21) 2 [CiS v/HRHandbook/UpdateNotif
HR handbook update Dept. of Civil Service nos. 1.5p: ocm09736887 ications/2008-0002.pdf 22 Full
http://www.lasers.state.la.us|2/2008: Last paper format
/Publications_and_Reports/ |issue received in Depository
iBEAM: the LASERS beam |State Employees Retirement |vol. 18, No. 3 Cis LASERS_Beam_Archive.as|Program was vol. 18, no. 1 |Electroni
interactive System (Fall/Winter 2007) |200.7/3:{ocm75958128 p (Spring 2007) [Full copies]. |c-only
Implementing new directions:
the Louisiana Department of
Economic Development; a
report to governor Buddy
Roemer and the secretary of
Economic Development. EDS c1lz2: 2/2008: One copy donated
Economic Development Dept. of Economic NDP to Depository Program by
Services, Inc. Development 1991 Apr 1/1991 DED. 1
Informational pamphlet for S1.4:
election day voting Dept. of State 2007 Nov rev. Co/ 26 Full
http://www.nicholls.edu/insi
de/wp-
content/uploads/2008/02/in
vol. 18, no. 22 side-01-24-08.pdf and
(2008 Jan 24) - http://www.nicholls.edu/insi
vol. 18, no. 23 de/wp-
Inside Nicholls State (2008 Feb 8) 2 EL content/uploads/2008/02/in
University Nicholls State University nos. 200.7/1:{ocm39973314 side-02-08-08.pdf 10 Full
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No additional 1997 copies
available. This press release
is not an official state
document; depository
oS libraries may keep or
La. music industry expanding: 66.2: discard. Cover sheet and LA
$2.2 billion overall economic |Dept. of Economic LMIE/1 no. and ID no. created by
impact in 1996 (press Department, Louisiana Music 997 LED Library, not part of the
release) Commission 1997 Dec 3; [2 p.] |Dec publishing info. 4
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/
request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0
000081253 2/2008: This title was
http://www.revenue.louisian [formerly State Library
Legislation summaries 2007 reg sess; R 1.8L: a.gov/forms/publications/Is| |catalog control no. Digital
[electronic resource] Dept. of Revenue 10p. LS/ 0cn191871836 |s(2007).pdf doc00557038. Archive
Prepared under cooperative
agreement with U.S.
Department of Health and
Human Services, Public
Letter health consultation: Health Service, agency for
evaluate potential soil H1.2: Toxic Substances and
mercury exposures, Blan/20 Disease Registry, Division
Blanchard lease property site, [Dept. of Health and Hospitals, 08; [14 of Health Assessment and
Jeanerette, Louisiana Office of Public Health 2008 Feb p.] Consultation. 27 Full
vol. 50, no. 9
(2008 Feb 1) - vol.
50, no. 16 (2008 |A Direct
Livestock market news Dept. of Agriculture Feb 26) 8 nos. 200.7/3:{ocm07393806 Mail
Go http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
Louisiana administrative 50.5: sr/lac/33v03/33v03.doc
code, title 33, environmental Title http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
quality, part I, air Office of the State Register 2007 Dec 33.1ll/  |ocm36638756 sr/lac/lac.htm Core title. 43 Full
Louisiana administrative
code, title 33, environmental
quality, part VI, inactive and Go http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
abandoned hazardous waste 50.5: sr/lac/33v06/33v06.doc
and hazardous substance site Title http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
remediation Office of the State Register 2007 Dec 33/VIl [ ocm45212434  |sr/lac/lac.htm Core title. 43 Full
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Louisiana administrative
code, title 43, natural http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
resources, part XIX, Office of Go sr/lac/43v19/43v19.doc
Conservation -- general 50.5: http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
operations Office of the State Register 2007 Dec 43/XIX/ |ocm36686106 sr/lac/lac.htm Core title. 43 Full
Louisiana administrative Go http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
code, title 46, professional 50.5: sr/lac/46v70/46v70.doc
and occupational standards, Title http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
part LXX, river pilots Office of the State Register 2007 Dec 46.LXX/|ocm55497177 sr/lac/lac.htm Core title. 43 Full
Go
Louisiana administrative 50.5: http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
code, title 46, professional Title sr/lac/46v27/46v27.doc
and occupational standards, 46.XXVI http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
part XXVII, chiropractors Office of the State Register 2007 Dec I ocm45212500 sr/lac/lac.htm Core title. 43 Full
http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
Go sr/lac/70v01/70v01.doc
Louisiana administrative 50.5: http://www.doa.state.la.us/o
code, title 70, transportation |Office of the State Register 2007 Dec Title 70/{ocm41618345 sr/lac/lac.htm Core title. 43 Full
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/
Louisiana capital request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0
improvement projects Go 000081221
procedure manual for design 100.5: http://www.doa.louisiana.go [2/2008: 2006 1st edition
and construction [electronic  |Office of the Governor, Office CIP/200 v/fpc/fp&c- received in Depository Digital
resource] of Facility Planning and Control{2006 6 0cn191869500 |proceduremanual2006.doc |Program. Electronic-only. Archive
0ocn123354038(C
Louisiana comprehensive D) &
annual financial report for the Go ocm14248471(bo 23,23
fiscal year ended June 30 ... |Div. of Administration 2007 100.6/1:|0k) Core title. (CD)
Ag
Louisiana Cooperative 30.4/4: Folder, 24 x 10 cm. unfolds
Extension Service LSU AgCenter 2008 Feb 3045/ to 24 x 71 cm. Pub. 3045 22 Full
2/2008: This title became
electronic-only 1st gtr 2007.
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/|State Library catalog record
request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0 [for e-only is new; paper
000081899 format record,
Dept. of Labor, Office of p://www.laworks.net/Downl [ocm52259861, has been
Louisiana employment and  [Employment Security, 2007 Qtr 1 - 2007 | L oads/Downloads_LMl.asp# |revised with continuation Digital
wages [electronic resource] |Research and Statistics Unit  [Qtr2 2 nos. 30.7/3: [ocn192101811 |EmployWageQtr field. Archive
http://dnr.louisiana.gov/sec/
NR execdiv/techasmt/newslette
Louisiana energy facts Dept. of Natural Resources 2008 Feb 1.7/4:, ,|0cm26224266 rs/2008/2008-02.pdf 23 Full
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2/2008: This electronic
record continues State
Library catalog record
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/{ocn191885626: Louisiana
Louisiana labor force diversity 2004 - 2007 4 |L 30.2: request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0 |affirmative action data book |Digital
data [electronic resource] Dept. of Labor nos. Ma5/ |ocnl191885576 [000081296 2003. Archive
Louisiana State University, vol. 68, no. 2 EL
Louisiana law review Paul M. Hebert Law Center (2008 Winter) 60.7: ocm01756232 22 Full
Louisiana State University, vol. 19, no. 1
Paul M. Hebert Law Center, (2007 Aug 1/Dec (EL
Louisiana mineral law service [Mineral Law Institute 31) 60.7/4: [ ocm07581704 22 Full
http://www.dhh.louisiana.go
v/offices/miscdocs/docs-
Dept. of Health and Human vol. 18, no. 6 249/LMR/2007/novdec07.p
Louisiana morbidity report Resources (2007 Nov/Dec) |H 1.7/1:| ocm24450326 |df 27 Full
1993/1994 (1993
Oct 22); 1994 Oct
14; 1995 Jan 27;
1996 (1996 Jan);
1996/1997 (1997
Mar 12);
1992/1997; 1998
(May 27); 1998
Oct 28;
1992/1997; 1998
May 27; 1998 May
27/Oct 28; 1998
Oct 28/1999 Mar
23; 1999 Mar/2000
Mar; 2000 Dec;
2001 June; 2002 http://web.archive.org/web/2
Mar; 2002/2003 0060115012432/www.louisi |2/2008: No additional paper
(202 June); anamusic.org/lmcsitemap.ht|copies of 1995 - 2003
1992/2003 m available. No tangible
(comprehensive http://nolamotion.files.wordp|copies of some years. No
report); 1992/2003 ress.com/2007/04/Imccomp |electronic file for 1996/1997
Dept. of Economic (2004 Jan reportjuly2003pdf.pdf is (1997 Mar 12) report or
Louisiana Music Commission [Development, Louisiana Music [summary report) [(OS only URL for full 1993/2003 |1992/2003 comprehensive
report Commission 19 nos. 66.1: ocm50081382  |report. report. Title varies. 4
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Depository Program
received photocopies from
LED Library. No additional
copies through 1998
Louisiana Music Commission http://web.archive.org/web/2|available. 2nd URL is a blog
strategic plan: goals, Dept. of Economic FY 1998/99/FY [OS 0060115012432/www.louisi |which saved the Plans; it is
objectives and performance |Development, Louisiana Music |2002/03 (1998 66.8p: anamusic.org/lmcsitemap.ht|not an agency website. Pls
indicators Commission June 4 rev.) SP/ m put in DA from archive site. |4
Louisiana popular annual Go http://www.doa.state.la.us/
financial report for the fiscal 1.1/2: OSRAP/library/Publications/
year ended... Div. of Administration 2007 RP/ ocm44001266 PAFR2007.pdf Core title. 43 Full
http://www.ldi.state.la.us/Do
Louisiana Property and cuments/Property_Casualty
Casualty Insurance Property and Casualty vol. 8, no. 1 (2008 /Ins_Commission/Monthly%
Commission monthly report  |Insurance Commission Jan) S 4.7/1: | ocm48193340 |20Reports/Jan08.pdf 20 Full
Office of the Governor, Division|vol. 34, no. 2 Go http://doa.louisiana.gov/osr/
Louisiana register of Administration (2008 Feb 20) 50.7: ocm02240926 |reg/0802/0802.doc Core title. 43 Full
CoM
1.7:
Louisiana state leases Office of Mineral Resources 2008 Jan 9 LSL/ ocnl184738202 CD-ROM 3 Full
Ag
Louisiana vegetable planting 30.4/4:
guide LSU AgCenter 2008 Jan rev. 1980 |[ocm53126783 22 Full
http://www.dhh.louisiana.go
v/offices/publications/pubs-
275/Vital%20Statistics%20
Louisiana vital statistics State Center for Health H Report%202003_Whole%?2
report Statistics 2003 1.7/2a: |ocm02173927 OBook.pdf Core title. 43 Full
Louisiana's Alligator http://www.wlif.louisiana.gov
Management Program ... /experience/lawildlife/nonga
annual report: presented to  |Dept. of Wildlife and Fisheries, CoWw me/alligators.cfm
House and Senate Natural Office of Wildlife, Fur and 15.1: (2004/2005 and 2005/2006 [No additional copies
Resources Committee Refuge Div. 2006/2007 AMP/ |ocm71278902 Annual Reports) available. 3
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1 copy +
direct
mail to
LSU, 8
complete
and 22
academic
R 35.7: depositor
LPFA update Public Facilities Authority 2008 Jan ubD/ ocm50860159 y libraries
20077 (coastal
roots program;
curriculum theory
project; delta
express program;
educators' http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
responses to finitiatives/coastal%20roots/
Katrina; GEAR crbrochure.htm;
UP; golf: for http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
business and life; finitiatives/ctp/CTPbrochure
LaSIG 2; the LSU .htm;
writing project; http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
LSYOU; pathways finitiatives/deltaexpress/delt
to inquiry; aexpressbrochure.htm;
peripheral http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
neuropathy; finitiatives/katrina%20study/
cadaver katrinastudybrochure.htm;
laboratory; http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
kinesiology finitiatives/gear%20up/gear |2/2008: Folders, 31 x 15 cm.
concentrations; upbrochure.htm; No additional 2007 copies
laboratory school; http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe |available. Depositories can
teacher education finitiatives/golf4bizlife/GolfB |extend LaDoc with
programs; LSU rochure.htm; consecutive nos. to get
college of EL http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe [unique Ladocs. Example:
Louisiana State University, education) 16 25.4: finitiatives/lasig2/LaSIG2.ht |EL 25.4: COE 1/2007, EL
LSU College of Education: College of Education nos. COE/ m; 25.4: COE 2/2007. 10
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cont.
http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
finitiatives/writing%20projec
t/wpbrochure.htm;
http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
finitiatives/Isyou/LSYOUbro
chure.htm;
http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
finitiatives/katrina%20study/
sciencesinquiry.htm;
LSU College of Education: Louisiana State University, http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
cont. College of Education cont. cont. cont. finitiatives/PN/pn.html
http://www.Isu.edu/Isutoday/
080201/LSU%20Today%20
vol. 24, no. 10 02-01-08.pdf and
(2008 Feb 1) - vol. http://www.Isu.edu/Isutoday/
24, no. 11 (2008 |EL 080215/LSU%20Today%20
LSU today Louisiana State University Febl15) 2 nos. 1.7/7: |ocm12577983 2-15-08.pdf 11 Full
http://appl.lla.state.la.us/Pu
McNeese State University, 2008 Jan 9 blicReports.nsf/2692AB9F0
University of Louisiana (management Y 9.2 AB252AC862573CB006886|No additional copies
System, State of Louisiana |Legislative Auditor letter) McN/  [ocm35906613 31/$FILE/O00039A6.pdf available. 3
Medicaid trust fund for the No additional copies
elderly Dept. of the Treasury 2007 Dec T 1.1/6: | ocn174143294 available. 3
1/2008: Electronic-only;
updated continuously, with
name changes periodically.
1st online edition was 1998.
The original publication was
"Membership in the
Legislature of Louisiana"
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/[aka "Membership in the
da/ViewObject.jsp?0bjid=00|Louisiana Legislature," 1936;
00081320&reqid=18896 1965, 1880-1980, which
http://house.louisiana.gov/H [split into separate
Membership in the Louisiana [Legislature, Poynter Legislative[1812-2012 (2008 (Y 10.9: _PDFdocs/HouseMembers [directories for House and Digital
House of Representatives Research Library Janrev.); 343 p. |MS/ 0ocn191887040 |1812_2008.pdf Senate, maybe in 1988. Archive
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2/2008: Compiled and
Edited by Arthur E.
McEnany. Title probably
went electronic-only in 1998
and is now e-only.
Depository Program
received full no. of copies of
1880-2004 (March 2001)
edition. The original
publication was
"Membership in the
Legislature of Louisiana"
aka "Membership in the
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/[Louisiana Legislature," 1936
da/ViewObject.jsp?0bjid=00]1965, 1880-1980, which
00081319&reqid=18888 split into separate
Membership in the Louisiana 1880/2012 (2008); |Y 20.9: http://www.legis.state.la.us/ |directories for House and Digital
Senate Legislature, Senate 129 p. MS/ 0ocnl191886851 |members/s1880-2012.pdf |Senate, maybe in 1988. Archive
2007 Sept 18 -
2007 Nov 20 2
Minutes Auctioneers Licensing Board [nos. C 2.6: [0cn122929895 3 Full
2007 Dec 6 - 2008
Jan 17 (Special) 2|0S
Minutes Board of Veterinary Medicine [nos. 125.6: |ocm58470915 3 Full
PWL
Minutes Fifth Louisiana Levee Board [2008 Feb 13 1200.6: [ocm62588942 4 Full
http://www.portfourchon.co
m/site100-
01/1001757/docs/2008_1 9
_minutes.pdf and
http://www.portfourchon.co
m/site100-
Greater Lafourche Port 2008 Jan 9 - 2008 |P 01/1001757/docs/2008_1 2
Minutes Commission Jan 23 2 nos. 800.6: [ocm45260941 3_minutes.pdf 3 Full
PWL
Minutes Lafourche Basin Levee District 2008 Jan 10 810.6: |[ocm44057102 5 Full
North Lafourche Conservation, P
Minutes Levee and Drainage District 2007 Dec 19 825.6: [ocn156875973 5 Full
Old State Capitol Advisory
Minutes Board 2007 Mar 5 S 12.6: | ocm76836530 3 Full
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2/2008: URL for minutes
was added to State Library
http://www.portsl.com/page |catalog record. Depository
2007Jan 16 - 2007|P s/15_news_meetingagenda |Program requested copies
Minutes Port of South Louisiana Dec 10 14 nos. 625.6: [ocm58721943 s.html of 2005 & 2006 minutes. 5 Full
2/2008ct: website has not
been updated since 2006.
PWL Links for archived Minutes
Minutes South Lafourche Levee District |2008 Jan 14 800.6: |[ocm49645424 are not good. 5 Full
oS 2/2008ct: No meeting in
Minutes State Board of Cosmetology 2007 Dec 3 90.6: ocm38005364 Nov. 2007 per minutes. 3 Full
State Board of Examiners of oS
Minutes Interior Designers 2007 Dec 13 30.6: ocn164582211 3 Full
State Board of Physical oS
Minutes Therapy Examiners 2007 Dec 4/5 140.6: |ocm45788841 3 Full
Minutes State Civil Service Commission|{2008 Jan 8 CiS 1.6:{ocm52044931 6 Full
2008 Jan 10 (2
committee) - 2008
Teachers' Retirement System |Jan 11 (1 board, 2 |CiS
Minutes of Louisiana committee) 5 nos.|100.6: |ocm70070470 4 Full
PWL
Minutes Tensas Basin Levee District  [2008 Feb 12 1800.6: [ocm41394588 5 Full
2008 Jan 14 - Feb
Terrebonne Levee and 11 (1 board, 2 PWL
Minutes Conservation District committee) 3 nos. |1600.6: |ocm48364109 5 Full
Tioga Heritage Park and S1l.12:
Minutes Museum 2007 Nov 12 6/ ocm70832249 3 Full
Wildlife and Fisheries CoWw
Minutes Commission 2008 Feb 7 100.6: [ocm45132790 4 Full
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2/2008: New consolidated
board began in 1/07. The
SLFPA-East covers seven
consolidated districts: East
Jefferson Levee District,
Orleans Levee District (east
bank), St. Tammany Levee
District, Lake Borgne Basin
Levee District, Tangipahoa
Levee District, St. John the
Baptist Levee District (east
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/[side), and St. Charles Levee
request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0 [District (east side). The
2007 Jan 10 - 000081273 seven districts still exist but
Southeast Louisiana Flood 2008 Jan20 13 |PWL http://www.slfpae.com/minu [no longer have boards or Digital
Minutes [electronic resource] [Protection Authority nos. 950.6: [ocn191883602 |tes/minutes minutes. Archive
2/2008: Monthly. Began
http://www.led.louisiana.gov|Sept 2005 — ceased Sept
/come-to-louisiana/news-- |2007. E-only. Digital Archive
ocm44889030 information/louisiana- entry is shared with
Monthly residential building **May become |overview/economic- Louisiana Residential
permits in the Katrina/Rita Dept. of Economic C 3.7: [separate record |indicators/residential- Building Permits by Parish [Digital
impact area Development 2008 BPKIA/ [from this. permits.aspx publication. Archive
EL Sheet. No additional copies
Nicholls faculty/staff 200.9: http://www.nicholls.edu/dire [of 1/2008 edition available;
telephone numbers Nicholls State University 2008 Jan rev. FS/ doc00517935 ctory/ list is online. 12
http://appl.lla.state.la.us/Pu
Nicholls State University, 2008 Jan 9 blicReports.nsf/9FC32AA2E
University of Louisiana (management Y 9.2 CDA2ADF862573CB00688 |No additional copies
System, State of Louisiana  |Legislative Auditor letter) Ni/ ocm36202884 658/$FILE/000039A8.pdf  |available. 3
http://www.thenichollsworth.
com/home/index.cfm?event
=displaylssueArticles&issue
vol. 53, no. 14 _date=01/24/2008 and
(2008 Jan 24) - http://www.thenichollsworth.
vol. 53, no. 15 com/home/index.cfm?event
(2008 Jan 31) 2 (EL =displaylssueArticles&issue
Nicholls worth Nicholls State University nos. 200.7/7:{ocm10516608 | date=01/31/2008 9 Full
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Northwestern State http://appl.lla.state.la.us/Pu
University, University of 2008 Jan 9 blicReports.nsf/7889A49CA
Louisiana System, State of (management Y 9.2 42E5CBC862573CB006FF |No additional copies
Louisiana Legislative Auditor letter) NwW/ ocm35906370 03B/$FILE/O00039AD.pdf |available. 3
NPNS 411 [electronic
resource] : information of
interest for nutritionist,
OT/PT's & nurses from the Dept. of Health and Hospitals, http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/
Office for Citizens with Office for Citizens with request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0 Digital
Developmental Disabilities Developmental Disabilities 2007 Feb | 30.7/6|ocn143283221 000081789 Archive
http://appl.lla.state.la.us/Pu
Office of Public Health, 2008 Jan 9 blicReports.nsf/569F3F515
Department of Health and (management Y 9.2 8245A1D862573CB006886 |No additional copies
Hospitals, State of Louisiana [Legislative Auditor letter) PH/ ocm36208106 7A/$FILE/O00039AB.pdf available. 3
no. 899 (2008 Feb
8) - no. 900 (2008 |PSe http://www.Ipsc.org/2008.as [2/2008: State Library
Official bulletin Public Service Commission Feb 22) 2 nos. 1.7: ocm04510799 p catalog record URL revised. |16 Full
2008 36th
extraord. sess.
Official journal of the House 2008 Feb 10 -
of Representatives of the Legislature, House of 2008 Feb 26 12
State of Louisiana Representatives nos. Y 10.7: |ocm04264850 8 Full
2008
Official journal of the organizational
proceedings of House of sess. (2008 Jan
Representatives of the state 14 - 2008 Jan 16)
of Louisiana House of Representatives 3 nos. Y 10.7: |ocm04264850 Sheets. 8 Full
2008 36th
extraord. sess.
2008 Feb 10 -
Official journal of the Senate 2008 Feb 21 12
of the State of Louisiana Legislature, Senate nos. Y 20.7: |ocm04264918 8 Full
LSU Health Sciences Center in|vol. 8, no. 2 (2008 (EL
On the inside Shreveport Feb) 750.7/5:{ocm58810104 12 Full
P
On the river Port of South Louisiana 2007 Fall 625.7/1:)]ocm71288508 17 Full
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07-0138 (2008 Jan
4); 07-0146 (2008
Jan 7); 07-0278
(2009 Jan 10); 07-
0303 (2008 Jan
31); 07-0306
(2008 Jan 9); 07-
0309 (2008 Jan 3);
07-0312 (2008 Jan
9); 07-0324 (2008
Jan 31); 08-0013
(2008 Jan 22) 9
Opinion Dept. of Justice nos. J 1.80p:|ocm25177810 1
Orientation guide for 2008/2012 Term |LL 1.2: http://house.louisiana.gov/O
Louisiana House members House of Representatives (2007 Dec) oG/ ocm34793726 G/PDF/OG0812.pdf 27 Full
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/[2/2008: Depository Program
request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0 [received: Dec 1987
000081264 Orientation Guide for La
http://house.louisiana.gov/o [House Members; 2004-2008
Orientation guide for g/index.htm Term (Nov. 2003) [Full
Louisiana House members http://house.louisiana.gov/o |copies]; 2000-2004 Term
2008-2012 [electronic 2008/2012 (2008); |LL 1.2: g/0Og_main_InfoResources. |(Oct. 1999) [1 copy printed |Digital
resource] House of Representatives 184 p. oG/ 0cn191883126 |htmhas from website]. Archive
http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
/news/documents/WEBSIZ
ESummer2007Bulletin.pdf
and
http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe
vol. 3, no. 2 (2007 /news/documents/backtosc
Summer) - vol. 4, hoollowrez.pdf
Louisiana State University, no. 1 (2008 EL http://coe.ednet.Isu.edu/coe [2/2008ct: Vol. 1, no. 1 (Sept.
Peabody bulletin College of Education Spring) 2 nos. 25.717: /news/bulletins.html 2005) All issues are online. |11 Full
Performing arts series: 2/2008: 2007/2008 edition
Magnolia Performing Arts Baton Rouge Community ES 1st received in Depository
Pavilion College 2007/2008 264.7/3: Program. 10 Full
P 2/2008: Agency website
625.9: doesn't have 2006 or 2007
Port log Port of South Louisiana 2007 AD/ ocm51028338 editions online. 17 Full
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2007 Apr 19
(Dance for
thought: a
multimedia event
Southeastern Louisiana featuring live ES
University, Dept. of Music and [dance and dance |[144.8p:
Programs (dance) Dramatic Arts for the camera) Danc/ Sheet. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Feb 13/17 |ES
University, Dept. of Music and [(Oldest Profession [144.8p:
Programs (drama) Dramatic Arts by Paula Vogel) [Dram/ Folder. 9 Full
2007 Apr 24/28
(William
Southeastern Louisiana Shakespeare's
University, Dept. of Music and [Much Ado About
Programs (drama) cont. Dramatic Arts Nothing) cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 Apr 3 (Betty
Turner, mezzo-
Southeastern Louisiana soprano, Raisa ES
University, Dept. of Music and [Voldman, piano, [144.8p:
Programs (music) Dramatic Arts senior recital) Music/ 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana
University, Dept. of Music and (2007 Mar 29
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts (Fluriano Trio) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Apr 17
University, Dept. of Music and [(Southeastern
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Guitar Quartet) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
2007 May 1
Southeastern Louisiana (Southeastern
University, Dept. of Music and [Chamber
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Orchestra) cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 May 4 (Maria
Southeastern Louisiana E. Burkett,
University, Dept. of Music and [soprano, senior
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts recital) cont. cont. 9 Full
2007 May 9
Southeastern Louisiana (Danny Holmes,
University, Dept. of Music and [guitar senior
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts recital) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana
University, Dept. of Music and (2007 Apr 23 (Jazz
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Ensemble 1) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
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2007 Apr 19
Southeastern Louisiana (Southeastern
University, Dept. of Music and [Concert Choir
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Women's Chorale) |cont. cont. 9 Full
2007 Apr 3 (Karyn
Huggett, flute
Southeastern Louisiana junior recital, Dr.
University, Dept. of Music and [Henry Jones,
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts piano) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
2007 Apr 18
Southeastern Louisiana (Kristen Hilliard,
University, Dept. of Music and |junior piano Sheet. No additional copies
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts recital) cont. cont. available. 8
2007 Apr 17
Southeastern Louisiana (Anthony Allulli,
University, Dept. of Music and [pianist junior
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts recital) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
2007 May 2
Southeastern Louisiana (Matthew Aguilar
University, Dept. of Music and |junior guitar
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts recital) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Apr 27 (Ruby
University, Dept. of Music and [Fowler, pianist
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts student recital) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana
University, Dept. of Music and [2007 (Art Davis
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts junior recital) cont. cont. 9 Full
2007 Apr 23
(Gabriel Alack
Southeastern Louisiana junior recital, Dr.
University, Dept. of Music and [Henry Jones,
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts piano) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
2007 Apr 2
(Southeastern
Concert Choir,
Southeastern Louisiana Mandeville High
University, Dept. of Music and [School & Hahnville
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts High School) cont. cont. 9 Full
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2007 Apr 3
(Southeastern
Southeastern Louisiana Concert Choir,
University, Dept. of Music and [Dutchtown High
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts School) cont. cont. 9 Full
2007 Apr 4
(Southeastern
Southeastern Louisiana Concert Chair,
University, Dept. of Music and [Lafayette High
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts School) cont. cont. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Apr 19
University, Dept. of Music and [(Symphonic Band, Folder. No additional copies
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Vesuvius) cont. cont. available. 8
2007 May 2
(Southeastern
Louisiana
Southeastern Louisiana University Faculty Sheet. Woodwinds at
University, Dept. of Music and (Woodwind Southeastern folder was ES
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Quintet) cont. cont. 144.2: WW/2004. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana
University, Dept. of Music and (2007 Apr 26 (Wind
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Symphony) cont. cont. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Mar 23 (Mark
University, Dept. of Music and [Ross Clark
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts masterclass) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana
University, Dept. of Music and (2007 May 16
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts (Marimba spiritual) [cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 June 24
Southeastern Louisiana (Christiana
University, Dept. of Music and [lheadindu senior
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts piano recital) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
2007 May 3 (Emily
Stokes, soprano,
Irina Cunev,
Southeastern Louisiana pianist, Brian
University, Dept. of Music and ([Kingrey, clarinet, Folder. No additional copies
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts senior recital) cont. cont. available. 6
Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Apr 30
University, Dept. of Music and [(David White
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts trumpet recital) cont. ,,,, |cont. Folder. 9 Full
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Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Mar 28 (Dr.
University, Dept. of Music and [Henry Jones piano
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts recital) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
2007 May 1
(Evening of solo
saxophone music,
Saxophone Studio
Southeastern Louisiana at Southeastern,
University, Dept. of Music and [Dr. Henry Jones
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts piano) cont. cont. Sheet. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Feb 26/28
University, Dept. of Music and ((Bill Evans jazz
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts festival) cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Apr 23/30
University, Dept. of Music and [(Southeastern
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts jazz) cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Mar 29 (Blair
University, Dept. of Music and [Abene soprano,
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts junior vocal recital)|cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 Apr 27
Southeastern Louisiana (Matthew Spears
University, Dept. of Music and |junior guitar
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts recital) cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 Mar 28
Southeastern Louisiana (Brian Kingrey
University, Dept. of Music and [junior clarinet
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts recital) cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 June 12
Southeastern Louisiana (Brad Holley
University, Dept. of Music and |graduate guitar
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts recital) cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 Apr 20
(Kaleidoscope of
music, senior
Southeastern Louisiana recital Ruth
University, Dept. of Music and [Zimmerman, horn,
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Irina Cunev, piano)|cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
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Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Apr 24 (Lynn
University, Dept. of Music and [Bentivegna, senior
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts recital) cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 Apr 25
(Southeastern
Southeastern Louisiana Guitar Festival:
University, Dept. of Music and [Southeastern
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Guitar Ensemble) |cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 Apr 2
(Southeastern
Southeastern Louisiana Guitar Festival:
University, Dept. of Music and [Southeastern
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Guitar Quartet) cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 Apr 4
Southeastern Louisiana (Southeastern
University, Dept. of Music and |Guitar Festival: all
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts styles guitar night) |cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 Apr 18
(Southeastern
Southeastern Louisiana Guitar Festival:
University, Dept. of Music and [Martha Masters
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts guest artist) cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 Apr 30
(Evening of
Southeastern Louisiana chamber music,
University, Dept. of Music and [works of
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts Emmanuel Seals) [cont. cont. Folder. 9 Full
2007 Mar 21/24
(Too Many
Sopranos: a comic
Southeastern Louisiana opera in two acts)
University, Dept. of Music and ([program/poster] 2 Poster LaDoc is ES 144.8p:
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts nos. cont. cont. Music/2007 Mar 21-24p 9 Full
2007 Apr 3
(Southeastern
Clarinet
Southeastern Louisiana Ensemble, Dr.
University, Dept. of Music and [Andrew Seigel,
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts director) cont. Folder. 7
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8 (2007
Southeastern Louisiana 2007 Mar 1 - May Mar 1), 9
University, Dept. of Music and |3 (student recital Full (all
Programs (music) cont. Dramatic Arts hour) 8 nos. cont. cont. 6 Sheets and 1 Folder. others)
CiS
Purchases and transfers of  [Teachers' Retirement System 100.2:
service credit of Louisiana 2008 Feb PTSC/ [doc00544361 19 Full
Capital Area Human Services HW No additional copies
Quarterly report District 2007 Dec 21.1/1: [ocn166886046 available. 3
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/
request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0 [2/2008: 2007, which is
Quick guide to committee 000081262 electronic-only, is 1st edition
procedure and related http://house.louisiana.gov/H [received in Depository
committee information LL 1.5: _Cmtes/2007_CommitteePr [Program. Earlier editions Digital
[electronic resource] House of Representatives 2007 Mar CP 0cn191883125 |ocedureGuide.pdf were published. Archive
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/
request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0 [2/2008: 2007, which is
000081260 electronic-only, is 1st edition
Quick guide to floor http://house.legis.state.la.us|received in Depository
procedure [electronic Y 1.5: /H_Citizens/pdf/FloorGuide |Program. Editions 2001, Digital
resource] House of Representatives 2007 Mar FP/ 0ocnl191883122 | _2007.pdf.] 2003, 2005 published. Archive
Regional economic
development alliances: a new
directions program; a report
to Governor Buddy Roemer
and the Secretary of
Economic Development. EDS c1lz2: 2/2008: One copy donated
Economic Development Dept. of Economic NDP/19 to Depository Program by
Services, Inc. Development 1991 Apr 91 DED. 1
2/2008: Copies are usually
http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/[only printed in paper format
ocnl191871084 |request?pid%3Dobjid%3A0 |for Legislative staff but
Regular legislative session electronic 000081241 Depository Program 27 Full,
information bulletin [ ocm78925020 http://www.legis.state.la.us/ |received full number of Digital
electronic resource] House Legislative Services 2008 LL 1.7/1|paper archive/08rs/08bulletin.pdf |copies of 2008 edition. Archive
Report on the Teacher's
Retirement System of
Louisiana's domiciled and
incorporated brokerage Teachers' Retirement System CiS No additional copies
programs: quarterly report of Louisiana 2007 Oct/Dec 100.1/2:ocm62509957 available. 3
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Response to Senate
Resolution no. 175 (2005 State Employees' Retirement |2007 Oct 1/Dec 31|CiS No additional copies
regular session) System LASERS (2008 Jan 28) 200.8s: available. 2
Resume: acts, vetoed bills, 2007 reg. sess.
resolutions, study requests, (2007 Apr 30/2007
tables and index Legislature June 28) LL 1.8a:/ocm09559176 Core title. 43 Full
070-21 (2007 Aug
28) - 080-005 http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/
(2008 Jan 1) 19 (R 1.3: da/ViewObject.jsp?0bjid=00 Digital
Revenue Information Bulletin [Dept. of Revenue nos. RIB/ ocmb52632141 00081231&reqid=7683 Archive
07-002-A (2007
Oct) - 07-010 http://digitalarchive.oclc.org/
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Smart choices youth: 30.4/4: 3843-47E2-8E08- Community Nutrition
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Smart choices youth: 30.4/4: 47EDCF50A084/43520/Pub
symptoms of diabetes; youth 3040/20 3040SymptomsofDiabetes.
lesson 10 fact sheet 1 LSU AgCenter 2008 Jan 08 pdf Sheet. Pub. 3040 22 Full
http://www.Isuagcenter.com
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